LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA
Wednesday, September 16, 2020
Open Session: 1:00 p.m.
Administration Building
16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, California 96094 » (530) 938-3281

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR BOARD MEETINGS

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 17, 2020,
relating to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Lake
Shastina Community Service District will be holding its meeting via teleconference and encourages
the community to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.

How to participate appears at the end of this agenda.

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 p.m.

LSCSD Board Roll Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Macintosh Mitchell Thompson

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction. '

Those who wish to speak on a matter that does not appear on the agenda, may do so during this Public
Comment period. Each individual comment will be limited to three minutes. The Public Comment portion of the
meeting will be limited to thirty minutes (total time). if needed, time limits may be extended with concurrence of
the Board. No person may speak twice to the same item. The Board may ask questions but may not act
during the Public Comments portion of the meeting, except to direct staff to prepare a report, or to place the
item on a future agenda.

Those who wish to speak on an item on the agenda, may do so by completing a Speaker’s Card identifying the
item(s} and return it to the Board Secretary. All above guidelines apply.

CONSENT CALENDAR: ltems on the Consent Calendar are considered routine, not requiring separate
discussion. However, if discussion is wanted, the item may be removed from the Consent Calendar and
considered separately. Board members may ask questions of clarification without removing an item from the
Calendar. Individual items are approved by the vote that approves the Consent Calendar, unless an item is
pulled for separate consideration.

1. Consent ltems
A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting August 19, 2020
B. Ratification of Disbursements: August 1 through August 31, 2020
C. Budget Comparison: FY 2020/21
D. LAIF Quarterly Report

MONTHLY REPORTS: NO ACTION ITEMS:

2. A. Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department

STAFF COMMENTS:

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT: The next LSCSD Regular Board Meeting is scheduled to be held on October 21, 2020,
1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building.

Supplementary documents and other materials distributed to the District board after their agenda packets
have been distributed to the members may be viewed at the District office and obtained at the meeting.



LSCSD Agenda 09/16/20

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84469430894?pwd=Z1JiRFExSk4zaEk5bHZKWk1QUEs4QT
09

Meeting I1D: 844 6943 0894

Passcode: 905367

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,84469430894+#,,,,,,0#,,905367# US (Houston)
+16699006833,,844694308944#,,,,,,0#,,905367# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US {Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
Meeting ID: 844 6943 0894
Passcode: 905367
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kda7tdnFdi




CSD Minutes 081972020

x5 LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, August 19, 2020
Closed Session 12:00 p.m.
Open Session by Teleconference: 1:00 p.m.
UNAPPROVED MINUTES

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR BOARD MEETINGS

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 17, 2020,
relating to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Lake Shastina
Community Service District will be holding its meeting via teleconference and encourages the community
to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 12:00 p.m.
L.SCSD Board Roll Call: Beck__ ¥ Cupp__ ¥ MacIntosh__ ¥ Mitchell__ v Thompson__¥

Also present: GM Moser, and District Counsel Margaret Long. There were no people in the audience.
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: 12:02 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION:
A. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54957) Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager

With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned Closed Session at 12,58 p.m.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 1:22 p.m.

Also present: GM Moser, AP DeBon, APC Bullington, FC Pappas, and District Counsel Long. There were
approximately 2 people in the audience.

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: Direction given to staff
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Carried out,
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None received.

CONSENT CALENDAR: {(All items accepted/approved by the Board unless otherwise noted.)
1. A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting July 15, 2020
B. Ratification of Disbursements; July 1 through July 31, 2020
C. Budget Comparison: FY 2020/21
D. Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Pclice Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department

Motion by Dir. Macintosh, second by Dir. Thompson, to approve Consent Calendar.
Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS:
2. (Consideration of adoption of resolution accepting Volunteer Fire Assistance Program Grant Funding of $9,815.00,
with LSCSD Fire Department match of $9,815.00 (FC Pappas)

Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Macintosh, to adopt the resolution accepting the Volunteer Fire
Assistance Program Grant Funding of $9,815.00, with LSCSD Fire Department match of $9,815.00

Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, MaclIntosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

Page | of 2

o



CS8D Minutes 0819/2020
3. Consideration of agreement with Drew Consulting Inc. to perform accounting services providing support for the
preparation of the fiscal year-end financial audit functions. (GM Moser)

Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. MacIntosh, to enter into the agreement with Drew Consulting Inc. for
the performance of accounting services providing support for the preparation of the fiscal year-end
financial audit functions.

Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, MaciIntosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

STAFF COMMENTS: Comments received.,

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Comments received.

ADJOURNMENT: With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 2:08 p.m. The next
LSCSD Regular Board Meeting to be held on September 16, 2020, 1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building,
access may possibly be thru ZOOM meeting.

Approval Date:

Paula Mitchell, President

ATTEST:

Robert Moser, General Manager/Secretary

Page 2 of 2



SPCE-0Z0T SUBLAsINGSIJ Jo Logedygey JSISTLZ0Z-0Z0BS IYIONYNIE dSTMA & AN

T SO9EF L = = 7 7 ¥ SO 9EV b §0°9E1'1 sisodeq 10eig) seeuD Hoed - 1I3 W €05%05
¥ 56'66 " - B - - G666 5666 143 soUnd testelly 2o6v0s
£955L 3092 = * * & - 68°180°} 68°180°L 14384143 LOGY05
L19%L I " % " " " 6ZLL1 6Ll 143 0a3 0O8YOS
95 FPEL z ] = z = = 85PPE’L S5HE L MIN-{EP8UD BATT} S¥0BYD Nieiied £5TYT
- - N = 00°Z8L - = 00Zee 0DTBE ONEOIX Z52¥e
- = = 3 0003 [T B DO0TE 00'0Z1 JOHINOD 1534 SUCOM, 54
= = 8 = B 5 LZLEY Py LTriey SLONACHd SSINISNE NYZLE3M [i=r44
- = T = = STI0E ¢ % SP'90ET SH90ET "ONT SYHIOA HOTOW % diNd ASTTvA BYZFE
- = - - YEIZL oLl = BT POE STHOE MOOE 3ME ¥8n [
= £780k = = (£ E9L eL PEESL PEES L ONI S.ONYI0S Lr2kZ
& 00708 ] 0005 sI'gs S99 057LEL 0pELe 00'5L¢8 “WS0dSIA NOAMSIS ovare
E: = * ] = [TFIY] = DOSPL'D 005713 ® SHIINDNT DNILINSNOD NHS (el ed
g £2°05E 3 " = g " £3'05L £8°051 AMYSNIVHD ASTIVA VISYHS YTz
- 658 T8 % 2015 g0l [Ty LEBIZ FEETH Al€dns 01NV Y1SYHS 2
- - = - g - - FEEE=TEE] ZrEIVT
) ] ;] ] 00°06 6668 B E6'6L1 666LL YA ASNOCH L¥ErE
- = = 0052 = " 00ELS 00'66L"9 00'66L'9 Jd "DNOT IOILNIHd 5274
= 18°9Z [ - FLE FE ETH lzazel ZBZEl a80 - HEVS ALLEd SEEYE
= = = 7 - 7] = = 5 00 INOHGI13L 340 TvD BETFT
z = 7 % BTEYE = 2 82 gt 2T IPE NESWOHL Invd LEEPT
YrIELT Y51 " = 3 3 = 89°99E'T 89'95E'E S3TIAMIS AONSOWIWS TvdiaINAA [Z5rde
B - B 60601 g - - 00901 aooal DNIDOT "ONILYIH WY NI GEZYT
= 60ZT 060zZ a0ory [ [ 00039 00002 00008Z "IN S30IAY3S I VISYHS I FEZPE
5 = 92T 53607 " - vLAPLL EEFES L €6°7PBE L SALAILN aS08T EETVT
- ook 7 = ¥L0E ¥I0E 7 gL ] L1HOSTY 3709 YNILSYHS IV TETYT
B - - F SEES SEEE S5 0FF 977195 9T 195 "ONIYIdam ISNOHILYD LEZPE
L = = : T = 1592 1898 ({14 FOHHNOYE NOAYSIS SHIHOSH 0eEre
* = = " 3l620C 5891 - 199rET 19°9PET SUHOMHELYA NOSNDWAS 8ZEZPT
- TCHE [ 7] = VT 8E°60€ 0FTSY TELSE T ZE'L55T “ONI IO NOSMOM3 " NOd 8EZFE
E g g - T6 LV % o E6°LPE €671PT 110M= 1S4AvYa LTTYT
= W = 58 [EEE] [55] 1TTEL 61°8Zp 53 OO SNOHJT13LSH0 TV 9TTVT
= WEY i T s 7 7 L¥'et (X254 SSFTZM NOZIIIA [
B - STl 7 - a = STEEL 9TEEL HYINTIZO 8N sill
T B BFESE - E " " EPESL BYESE SONVYNIE INIWINDE ANYE $1 AT
- - - - SEEY e $ESEL 92eTE 9T’z SO THND SllL
= = = g - - +TITL v LZL PEITL NI S2MOR AZNId [
- B = B BTEE SOSE - [FRATN Wi iy el
v IFIEr 19597 STTLFY ® 207709 89THEY BLEEELE BLIEETLE ssodaq 19811) 53091 [104Rd - 143 an BEBFOS
= Z | SFFE 00°00Z = 000rE 05T 55'653 $5°659 UEld /S SuddlED ggres
E = T 90905 FLEEY = = 3 0z'€00'1 0TE0D: 143 K5y dad SHAIED SEBPCS
B B E B5000°L - % = 557000"% 6570005 123 Rises 310 Sy3dieD SEEFDS
- - - - = [Fy¥d £TEEY 8670TL B6°0ZL 13 ¥od3d Sdaded PEE
* “ * ® ® Ve LES'L s 168167 16°816°E FEEEEREEEEN) CBEYDS
* B05TY 1856 £9'359 ; TR z8e0L 180LL'E PBOLLE 143 §d 143 ZEEY05
B veee BE0Z 1¥'5ve = [T 6YIT 9’651 9LE5LL 143 go3 LEE¥OS
7 ulise = > 7 # 5 DLISE OLISE AOIEA3YD BAI) SN0 10IABS Geeve
¥ 57685 ¥ 7 ’ z = 52585 AT ; VEN-{SY08UT aAT]) SHoaUD I0IAEd PEERT
B 55212 - 2 B . i 9571T 98TIT H-{E¥2YD aAlT) Si0aU] [ifed £eeve
B TEPEY 5 = * = * PEPEY PIPEY S-S0 BATT) SoeLD (0B TTINT
" £5801 - = = = = €01 €5 901 SF-{SEslD 8] $1080T [0ied [hrird
= = { = = # SURLE L T £5'gE6'} B HinN-{EH08UT 8] $5eUD 110MEd 0ZEPE
= 09°520'8 T i . z z 05°920'6 09°920'6 sysadaq 1wala) ST HI0ATd - LAT GN 68705
B IVEVET - - 2 & = LrereT PereT 149 5dLE 2/8%05
% I3SV0'} = # * 2] W 150’1 LISH0E FEERTE] 118705
EORrL'Z = % = - # & E0BYLT 08P T MN-{SH3YD AT SHIIUD [[0ABS 5LZFZ
= BSE2LT = 7 T = 3 65°9ZLC 66°9ZLT MY-{SHUD AT SHIBUD [[02heg Lok
= [ = 0£ivz'L [l dd-{S¥09UD) aa1T) S33YT TISIAES L1TPE
EEH
5¥1Z1
WEID §OD as1jod 181 samag 1 =] & dx3 @afed: #3040 30 ajeq
neafey sgnbey  :
1 ot 9 52 [H Sl ol H |

i YNYE SOINYHOIN - S18YAYd SLNAOIOY
Y. - 12 L1DI¥ESIA SADNANTS ALINANINGD YNILSYHS IHVT



SPE-0Z0T SusWasINgSIC Jo ueneayney SIS NLZ0Z-0Z088TYIONYNId GSMT & OV

23

LS CLS €L

Lémn.hwm. ]

NOILYZITYND3 20 duvod 3LVLIS vo|

MOOH 28 v8n

[TY373 00Z89'1 o0'Zes't 006387 SLBHTE 2509'T 056481 00°10L'EL 00°LOLE L ANME ALNNOES LUDON

- - - 3 " ¥ sizg 5118 S1°L8 Y0487

- = = E e v 00700 00°00F 60°00F EENEEEE]

- B S0T0F - - - B APOT S0F0V ANNILOF

- = - G = = [[F3 00°88 GRS AHD B ENH

- - = - - n 00V 00'vE LR “ONI VICAN ASNOHILYD

- - " 000z - " 3 00°00Z 00°00Z NSSY S431HD BHId YINHOSWD

= 960L 3 3 - ¥ ;] 9502 9602 HIYdId INIONT TTvINS S.01LUSYD

- & - - [E - = 0¥¢EL oF¥El 271 218vE

- - - * = = 0052 00°5.2 00'5.T SINVLINSNOD NOISNSd G31vID0ssY

5 5 3 & BELIZ #5°TiE = JAR T2 LVEEY "IN NYNSLODS SINVTT A

- - B £7951 - - IPTEE LLPSS LI5S SNOHaA 131 ALMILN

- = Zor 3 S = Tl og'lE [T d¥00 T

¥ 18107 & IvI8L [T ¥ITIT 29839 iesze’el LESZEE) YAMOd DI10vd

= oTEYET LBSTE SYELLY = 1578 S6'LZ6 T PETES 8L TBYES 9t (5usedag 19aag) SPeuD KeIRed - 102 anl

- - ITTE 00062 - 00°0%E 00705 LEPRS YT UBld [5F SuEges
< = = = 7 ZLI6T HE PEOEE +8'DEE o4y 0FEv0S
2 2 30°805 yIS6Y T = 3 [T - 0Z'€00°L 153 Kajeg dad Suadied EE6V0S
2 - : 65°000°F 3 3 E 65°000°1 W% 650001 143 Aejes 210 Su3died BESPOS
g 2 S 5 5 SENTZ orsee Sp°L08 & 5108 143 vHdad SHSdIeD LE6¥0S
- = i = = FELEE T 65007 £6°L86°T £5°LE6°F 133 2ISSELD SY3dIeD DEBPOS
" 5Tl - ] * = # 86ZL 26°TL 123 spuUn UeauaUsy SEEFDT
T00LT TL6T8 1056 S0°L89 3 FEAD TV'ET9 1905L% 19°0s’c 133 8d133 FEEPOS
5592 5158 1769 WarZ = [T EEL6T 21911 TEL91L FEERTE] €EBYOG
= 3 Cr47] 703 & 00°E6L 00641 2brost at'ost SANA NOINN Elerara
TPERe & 3 = = = ud trste P'Ste MIN-{S393UD) BAT} syal? fiBIAEd PIEPE
= TELLE = " = ] * ZO0LLS TOHLS MOS0l BATT) SHEUD [IGHES EGEPE
- T5708 - - - 3 3 £5°Z08 BRG] AN BATT) S¥08UD 0B 26eve
- [FTH 2] % % e % 08997 057592 SN-PaGD AT SHoeL [0HAEd 182re
= = = = = SYELCE 3 S9CE0T SY'EL0T HR-{EH28UD BA} $¥0EUD foifed 08ZPZ
= SE2R0TE = = & - 3 BE'BR0 P 6’880V (sHsodeq Yoauld) swosu?} (1048 - 133 S 0T6¥0S
92°8EL SLTIE8 = = = = = 51'80L% SL'80L'E 143 8d143 618¥05
353 Vil ] = n = 2 S1L60°S S1°L60's 143483 2L6¥05
9ZT'S5TT % = 3 = E " 9ZS5L T 8T'65C° MIN-EH08U0 8Ar) sipal]) foifed 65TFT
- 618Z0'E B E = £ - 0L'820°E CL'BZOE MHEH03YD aATT) ERRALD [0iRed 85TYZ
= T65ELE = = ® + = T8'68L'S Z6'58L's dd-{s0aUT aA) SReLD fi0IREd 1SEFE
* 0TFIET ] - < " ¥ 28T GZPI8T Hr-{EResUD aa) s¥oau) floileq 95%vT
2 Z9°598°C = * " - = TYEIR'E 29'598°E JN-{s:4294D 9AT) 309U (BIAES SSTPT
= [TEI%3 7 % = S = 69°SLE6'Y 69°916'Y ar-{(mRalD an) s40ayd Hoiked SErL
- SERIST 5 B = % 5 SLBIST 9TBIST {SI5005q Welq) $%08Ys Ioeg - 143 BN £L6708
= 09°'9LL # < G - & 09°9EL 08°884 143 Sd.L43 Ziakos
G EERTTS " K = g * 58°00% 98'0C1 FEEE] LL6P0S
& = = = 2 = 0557 00°6E 00°'sT Leid e SYZdED B06¥0S
5 3 = " 2 3 E [y E7 0L 135 vddSd SuEdRd BO6¥09
s 2 7 s = 5 S5°928°L 559281 559781 (sysodeq waia) swosl) fvifed - L35 8n L0BY0S
= - “ 7 = = GFLEZ 68716 :6EIET [EEEETEE] S06V0%

[Rlau2n sasuady; Sasuad: asudx] (50 4
Nelfed Jenbay
5] [ 52 [H o2 SL [

g

MNWVE SDINYHOIN - ITVAYd SENNODIOY
LORELSIA STIANIS ALINANNOD YRILSYHS IHY




REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 1C
August 2020 Detailed Budget Comparison 2020/2021 YTD .
91172020
For the Period: 7/1/2020 fo 8/31/2020 Criginal Bud. Amanded Bud, Y79 Aclual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 10- LSCSD General Fund 5 SRR ' A o
Revenues
Depl: 00
4055000 Misc Operalional Income 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.80 0.0
4956.000 Misc-Non Operating Income .00 0.00 1,461.33 0.00 -1,461.33 0.0
4970.000 Ardenna Lease Revenus 24,438,790 24,438.79 4,843.42 2.841.87 19,695.37 i9.8
5050.000 Transfer Fees 4,060.00 4,000.00 960.00 500,00 3,040.00 4.0
5080.000 interest Earmed-OPS 160,00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0
5081.000 nerast Camed RSV 1,006.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 00
Cepl: 22 Madical Clinic
4053.000 Medical Clinic Revenue 50,264.00 §0,264.00 10,044.00 10,044.00 50,220.00 16.7
Dept: 23 Green Waste Site
4055.000 Mise Operalicnal Incoms 5,000.00 5,000.00 Q.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0
Revenues 95,302.79 95,302.79 17,308.75 13,385.87 77.994.04 18.2%
Exgendilures
Dept: 0% General Admin
7002.000 Admin Overhaad Allog -401,280.86 -A1,280.86 000 0.00 -401,280.86 00
7010.000 Capilal Improvement 16,060.60 10,000.00 4.00 0.00 10,000.00 00
F020.000 1T Conlract ServicasiServer 8,066.00 §,000.00 §60.00 330,00 7,340.00 83
7026.000 Confraci Services 20,600.60 20,000.00 498.50 219,00 19,501.5¢ 25
7033.000 Licenses, Permils, Fees 250060 2,500.00 261.00 000 2,239.00 104
7034.000 Duss & Subscriptions 8,660.00 8,000.00 £7.00 47.00 1,953.00 08
7035.000 Adverlising 766.60 700.00 329.30 161.20 37070 47.0
7040.000 Insurance (Liability) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0400 0.00 1,006.00 00
7041.000 Legal 15,600.00 16,000.00 5,835.26 0.00 §,164.74 456
7050.100 O Exp-Supplies 5,G00.60 5,000.00 99.95 71.31 4,906.05 20
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.0
7050.400 Off Exp-Mainl 7,500,060 7.500.00 7261 0,00 1,421.38 10
7062.000 Repair & Maintenanca 600.00 600.00 000 0.00 600.00 00
TOB3.000 Fual 306.00 300.00 785 0.00 292.16 25
7064.000 Matedals/Supplies/Small Taols 3,004,600 3,000.00 59,58 0.00 2,930.32 23
7065.000 Vehicla RepaigMaintenance 600.00 £00.00 2400 0.00 666.00 0.0
7101000 Propery Taxes 126.00 126.00 0400 0.00 126.00 00
7105.000 Utilities - CSD 2,000.00 2,000.00 931.90 574,37 4,068.10 468
7105.100 Utl-Telephone 2,060.00 2,000.00 3329 166.23 1667.09 166
7105206 Uti-Efectrc 4,000.60 4,000.00 337.53 27284 3,662.37 84
7105.406 Utiliies-Propane BG00 500,00 87.60 0.00 412.60 7.5
7105.600 Utlity - Infernet 1,550.00 1,550.00 256,28 128.14 120372 18.5
7204.00C Evanis £66.00 500.00 0400 0.00 500.00 00
7504.000 Payroll Expense 238,186.60 238,185.60 42,608.15 18,316.38 195,578.45 178
T513.000 Payrol-TAXES 5,734.44 5734.21 594.91 235.43 5,139.30 10.4
7514.06C Payroll-Benefits 66,62¢.18 66,621.18 9,007.18 2,295.84 67,644.00 1356
7516.200 Pensicn Cost {CalPERS) 26,902,7% 2090271 000 0.00 26,502.71 0.0
7516.40C CalPERS Foes 24,602,7% 21,6021 364578 1,207 .82 18,066.95 16.4
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 400.06 430,00 0.00 0.00 400.60 0.0
7518.000 Workers Gomp 40,440.66 40,440.60 39,840.12 0.00 600.48 985
7530.000 Payroll Reimburssment 30,450.00 30,450.00 0.00 0.00 30,450.00 0.0
7630.160 PR Reimbursement Admin -66,002.14 66,092.14 8.00 0.00 -66,692.14 00
7550.060 Travel & Training 5,000.00 5,000.00 153,94 0.00 4,836.06 33
7551.000 Meals 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.0
Dept: 22 Medical Clinic
7026.00C Contracl Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 00
7040.000 Inswanca {Liability) 800.60 500.00 0.00 0.00 BCO.CO 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 1,000.00 1,000.00 39,44 0.00 960,56 39
7063.000 Fuel 50.00 50,00 1581 0.00 34,19 316
7080.000 Interest Expense 8,600.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,66G.00 0.0
7084.000 Loan Principle Expense 36,500.49 36,500.49 0.00 0.00 36,500.49 0.0
7501.000 Payroll Expanse 3,000.00 3,000.00 291 03.74 2,767.0¢ 8.1
7513.000 Payroll-TAXES 400.60 400,00 353 1.36 396.47 03
7514000 Payroll-Barefils 350,00 350.00 0.00 0.00 35606 00
7515.200 Pansion Cost (CalPERS) 650.00 650.00 19.31 7.89 636.69 30
7518.900 Workers Comp 306.60 30000 0.00 0.00 306.00 0.0
Madical Bullding Reserves 7,664,060 7.064.00 200 000 0.00 0.0
Depl: 23 Green Waste Sile
7926.000 Conlracl Sarvices 856,00 850.00 26.81 0.00 823,19 32
7063.000 Fuel 500.00 £00.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 04
TA54.000 Matorials/Supplies/Smalt Tools 450,00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450,00 090
7501000 Payrell Expense 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 080 1,700.00 00
7513.000 Payrcll- TAXES 250.00 260,00 0.00 c.00 250.00 00
7514.000 Payrell-Benaits 500,00 600,00 0.00 G.00 500.00 00
7516.200 Persion Cost {CalPERS) 600.00 660.00 0.00 .00 600.00 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 150.00 160.00 0.00 6.06 150.00 00
Expenditures 106335%4 24.129.53 12,056.26 84.8%

Pt EHE



For the Period: 7/1/2020 f0 8/31/2020 Qriginal Bud., AmendedBud.  YTDAcal ~ CURRMTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 15 - LSCSD Sewer Dept g : C et
Revenues

Dept: 00
4001100 AssmlfRevenua-Residantial 554,618.40 554,618.40 177,536.04 314525 377,082.32 320
4001.200 AssmbRevenue-Standby 65,232.00 65,232.00 0.00 0.00 £6,232.00 2.0
4901.300 Assmb/Revenue-Commercial 14,000.00 14,000.00 .00 0.00 14,000.00 00
4903000 Lato Payment Revenus 3,000.00 3,600.00 6.00 0.00 3,000.00 20
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating income 2,400.00 " 2,60000 G.o0 0.00 2,000.00 090
5004.000 Sewer Hook Up Fee 20,600.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 020
5005.000 Sewar Payment Conlracls 1,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
5040.000 Gain on Sala of Equipment .00 0.00 14,447.00 7,248.50 -14,497.00 0.0
5081.000 Interest Eamned-R3V 1,154.73 115473 0.00 .00 115473 0.0

Dept: 36 Planning Grant
5075.000 Grant Income 22,000.0¢ 22,000.00 0.00 6.00 22,000.00 0.0
Revenues §83,00513  683,005.13 192,033.08 10,393.75  490,972.05 28.1%
Expendilures

Dept: 01 General Admin
7001.000 Accounling AuditReview 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 280000 .G
7002,000 Admirs Oveshead Alloe 128,400.88 128,409.88 0.00 0.00 128,409.88 6.0
7040.000 Capilal Improvement 70,000.00 70,000.00 69.341.97 0.00 656,03 991

i85 Reimbursemant duse from LAIF Savings -76,000.00 -70,000.00 -69,341.97 200 -658.03 00

7020.000 1T Coniract Services/Server 3,960.00 396000 660,00 330.00 3,300.00 167
7026.000 Conlract Services 45,006.00 15,000.00 60.00 0.00 14,940.00 04
7033,000 Licenses, Permils, Fass 8,700.00 8,700.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00 0.0
7034.000 Duas & Subscriplions 500.00 50000 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7035.000 Advertising 400.00 100.00 6335 0.00 36.65 634
7040.000 tnsurance {Liabifity} 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.0
7044.000 Legal 1,060.00 1,000.00 000 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
706C.100 Off Exp-Suppliss $00.00 100.00 43.98 4395 56.04 440
7056.200 Of Exp-Posiage 250.00 250,00 0400 0.00 260.00 0.0
7055.600 Safety Equipmenl 1,060.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7061.000 Rentai Equipment £00.00 500.00 0.00 050 500.00 00
7(62.000 Repair & Maintenance 29,000.00 25,000.00 2,306.45 000 26,603.55 80
TCE3.000 Fusl 7.500.00 7,500.00 309.38 200 7,180.62 41
7064.000 Malerials/Suppliss/Small Tools 8,500.00 8,500.0¢ 824.34 326.72 7.675.68 97
7065000 Vehicle RepairfMalnlenance 3,000.00 3,000.0¢ 39.48 000 2.960.62 1.3
7080.000 Intaresl Expanse 16,163.94 16,163.94 0.00 0.00 16,163.84 00
7085.06C Municipal Finance Pringiple 44,861 .50 44,861.50 0.06 0.00 44,861.50 40
7100.000 Lease/Rent Expense 1.760.00 1,760.06 358.17 211,58 1.401.83 20.4
7105.100 Util-Telaphone 500.00 500.00 105.73 55.85 30427 214
7105.200 Util-Electric 50,000.00 50,060.00 5,971.34 4,621.34 44.028.66 11.9
7105.300 Util-Waste 51000 510.00 68.75 0.00 44125 135
7105.600 Uitility - Internat 70000 760.00 12449 64.59 57081 18.5
7501.000 Payroli Expense 145,000.00 145,000.00 26,475.33 9,892.11 118,524.67 18.3
7513.000 Payroll-TAXES 13,000.00 13,600.00 383.84 143.41 1251516 3.0
7514.000 Payroli-Benefits 30,000.00 30,600.00 B8,22.77 2,605.77 2,778.23 274
7516.200 Pansien Cost {CalPERS) 15000.00 15,600.00 2,356.60 924,22 12,643.40 157
7516.400 CalPERS Faes 20000 260.00 0.00 G.0¢ 200.00 0.0
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 21,151.93 21,151.93 26,7021 .00 44982 97.9
7616.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) 202.00 202.00 0.00 G.06 202.00 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.60 13,0000 6.0
7530.000 Payroli Reimbursemani 500,00 600,00 0.00 0.0 500.00 [HH]
7550.000 Travel & Training 500.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 500,09 (X
7551.000 Meals 130.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100,00 0.0
7552.000 Employes Physical Exams-Shols 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7855000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 1,200.00 4,200.00 89.99 $0.99 1,110.01 15
7556.000 Uniforms 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0

Dept: 36 Planning Grants
7026.000 Contract Services 20,000.00 20,000,00 0.00 000 20,000,00 00
7530000 Payroll Reimbursement 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,00 0.0
Expenditures 601,669.25  601,669.25  69,169.78 19,309.54  532,499.47 11.5%

2020-08 LSCSD Detatl Budget Comparison.xis



For the Pericd: 77172020 1o 8/31/2020 Criginal Bud. Amended Bud, YD Actual CURRMTH % Bud
Fund: 20 - LSCSD Water Dept e T R R
Ravanuas
Bept: 00
4001.100 Assmi/Revenue-Residential 345,000.00 345,000.00 146,652 41 2,419.68 198,347.59 2.5
4001.200 AssmRevenue-Standby 102,200.00 102,200.00 0.00 G.00 102,200,00 0.0
4001.300 AssmiRevenue-Commercial 13,000.00 13.000.00 0.00 .00 13.000.00 0.0
4003.000 Late Paymant Ravenie 8,000.00 8,000.00 000 G006 8,000.00 0.0
4056,000 Mise-Non Operating insome 2,000.00 200000 .00 (HH 2,000.00 0.0
4075.000 Water Capacity Expansion Fea 1,500.00 1,500.00 640,00 320,00 850.00 427
5006.000 Water Hook Up Fee 1,000.00 1,000.00 530.00 265.00 47000 53.0
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSV 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.0
Bept: 22 Medical Clinic

4054.000 Loan Principle Revenue 36,500.00 36,500.00 0.00 0.60 36,500.00 0.6
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 0,000.00 900000 0.00 0.00 900000 0.0
Revenues 524,200.00  524,200.00 147,822.41 3,004.68  376,377.59 28.2%
Expenditures
7001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2,800.00 2,800.00 000 0.00 2,800.00 0.6
7002.00¢ Admin Overhead Alloc 145,919.11 145919.11 0400 0.00 145919.11 6.6
7010.00¢ Capilal improvement 70,000.00 70,000.00 69,341,965 64,241.96 £58.04 991

Less Reimbursement due from LAIF Savings -70,000.00 -70,000.00 -68,341.95 -69,341.96 -658.04 491
7020.00C 1T Conlract Sarvices/Servar 4,200.00 4,20000 660.00 330.00 3,540.00 18.7
7026.000 Confragt Serdces 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,092.80 516.40 18,507.20 55
7033.000 Licenses, Parmils, Feos 3,000.00 3.000.00 0400 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
7034.00G Dues & Subsoriptions 1,300.00 1,300.00 000 0.00 1,300.00 0.0
7035.006 Advertising 180.00 150.00 6335 0.00 86.65 422
7040.000 Insurance {Liability) 20,000.00 20,000.00 000 0.00 20,000.00 0.0
7041.000 Legal 2,000.00 2,000.00 0400 0.00 2,000.00 00
7050.100 Off Exp-Supplies £00.00 500.00 43.95 4396 456,04 a8
7050.200 Off Exp-Poslage 500.00 500,00 0400 0.00 500.00 00
7055.000 Safely Equipment 1,000.00 1,000.00 000 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7062.060 Repair & Maintenance 20,000.00 20,000.00 009 0.00 20,000.00 0.0
7063.000 Fuel 7,500.00 7,500.00 32142 0.00 7,187.88 42
T064.000 Materals/Supplies/Small Tocls 20,000.00 20,000.00 2,151.53 0.00 17.838.47 10.8
7065.06C Vehicle RepairMaintanance 3,000.00 3,000.00 39.47 0.00 2,96C.53 13
7100.00G Lease/Renl Expense 1.760.00 1,760.00 358.17 211.59 1.401.83 204
7108.100 Util-Tetephons 500.00 500.00 105.74 55.86 394.26 2141
7105.200 UtiElectric 70,000,00 70,000.00 16,870.04 12.646.51 54,026,968 228
71058.300 Util-Wasle 510.00 §10.00 58.75 0.00 441,26 135
7108.600 Utility - nternat 700,00 700.00 129.19 6460 670.81 185
7501.00C Payroli Expansa 95,000,00 95,000.00 19,066.84 6,654,94 75,933.16 041
7513.000 Payroll-TAXES 8,000.00 §,000.00 276.44 95.49 7,723.56 35
7534.000 Payroli-Benefils 15,000.00 15,000.00 7003.73 221973 7.986.27 46.7
7516.200 Pension Cosl (CalIPERS) 9,000.00 9,000.00 1,695.57 630.38 1,304.43 188
7616.400 CalPERS Feas 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.0
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expensa 13,207 47 13,297.47 13,235,717 0.00 61.70 9.5
7516.600 Pension Plan Feas (MPPP} 202,00 202.00 0.00 0.00 202.00 0.0
7618.000 Workers Comp 8,000.00 $,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,600.00 0.0
7556000 Travel & Training 500,00 500.00 0.00 000 500.00 00
7554.000 Meals 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7552,000 Employae Physical Exams-Shols 160,00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.60 0.0
7556.000 Personal Protective Equip FPE 1.060.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 00
7656.000 Unifomss 1,200.00 1,200.00 90.00 00.00 1,110.00 75
_Expenditures 477,338.58  477,338.58  62373.47 2356046 41496511 13.1%

2020-08 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison.xis



Fer the Percd: 7/1/2020 fo 8/31/2020 Criginal Bud. Amended Bud. Y10 Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 25 - LSCSD Police Department SRR S A R R AR
Revenues

4001.100 AssmURevanus-Residantial 137,940.00 137.840.00 17543737 21.50 -38,497.37 1278
4001.200 Assmi/Revenug-Slandby 280,720.00 280,720.00 0400 0.00 280,720.00 0.6
4001.300 Assmi/Revenus-Commarcial 3,520.00 3,520.00 030 0.00 352000 0.6
4003.000 Late Paymant Revenus 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.6
4056.000 Misc-Non Oparating Income 7,000.00 7,000.00 5500 30,00 6,945.00 0.8
5054.00C Animal Control Fees - Othar 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 300000 0.0
5055.000 Animal License Fees 300,00 300.00 0.00 0.00 30000 0.0
5056.000 Warran! 4,500.00 4,500.00 12000 10.00 4,380.00 21
50681.00C Donations 7000 700.00 43.20 0.00 656.80 6.2
5062.00¢ EventDonalions 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 20,00 0.6
5075.000 Grant Income 87000 870,00 0.00 0.00 870.00 0.6
5081.000 Inlerest Eamed-RSV 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 6.6
Revenues 454,750.00  454,750.00 _ 176,655.57 67.50  278,094.43 38.8%
Expanditures

7001.000 Acceunting AuditiReview 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 250000 0.6
1062.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 68,217.75 68.217.75 0.00 0.00 68,217.75 0.6
7026000 IT Conlract Services/Server 5,280.06 6,280.00 880.00 440.00 4.400.00 16.7
7G26.000 Conlract Services 4,000.6¢ 4,000.00 141.50 0.00 3,858.50 15
7033,000 Licenses, Permils, Fees 1,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0
7634.000 Dues & Subscriptions 4,000.00 4,000.00 612.00 0.00 3,366.00 15.3
1035.000 Advertising 700.00 700,00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.0
7040.000 Insurance {Liability) 7,500,060 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.¢
7041.000 Legal 5,500.00 £,500.00 75.00 0.09 5,425.00 14
7105.000 Utilities - CSD 900.00 $00.00 33398 209.85 566.02 3741
7106.200 Utit-Elactric 2,500.00 2,500.00 166.23 166.23 -165.23 0.0
7105.300 Uti-Waste 480,00 480.00 230.29 187 .41 226011 9.2
7105.400 Utliies-Propane 2,500.00 2,500.00 §0.00 0.00 430.00 104
7105.500 Utifity - Inlernet 1,025.00 1,625.00 0.00 080 2.500.00 0.0
7204000 Evenls 250.00 250.00 170.36 8543 854,14 16.7
7501.000 Payroll Expense 178,621.90 178,621.80 0.00 290 250.00 0.0
7513000 Payrol-TAXES 4,159.52 4,169.52 0.00 0400 250.00 0.0
7514.000 Payroll-Benafils 58,194.60 58,194.60 31,244.76 12,269.23 14737714 17.5
7516.200 Pension Cost {CalPERS} 18,725.18 18,726.18 453.08 177.92 3.716.44 10.9
7516.500 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) 200.00 200.00 8,867.00 2,889.00 49,677.60 149
7518.000 Workers Comp 15,703.58 15,703.58 3,186.54 1,270,798 15,568.64 16.9
7552.000 Employae Physical Exams-Shots 430.00 400.00 0.00 000 200.00 0.0
Expenditures 38316753  383167.53  46,181.24 17,687.92 324132711 12.1%
For the Period: 77312020 to 8/31/2020 Original Bud. Amanded Bud. YTO Aclual  CURRMTH ~ UnencBal  %Bud
Fund: 26 - COPS Grant = i ' i R
Ravenues

5075.000 Grant Income 140,000.00 140,000.06 188.87 189.87 139,810.13 01
Revenues 140,000.00 __ 140,000.00 189.87 169.87  139,81013 _ 0.1%
Expenditures

7020.000 1T Contracl Services/Servar 254000 2,640.60 440.00 22000 2,200.00 15.7
7033.000 Licenses, Permils, Fees 3,500.00 3,500.60 C.00 0.00 3,600,00 20
7050.106 Off Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 152.02 30.02 1,347.98 101
7050.206 Off Exp-Postage 400,00 400.00 5.80 0.00 304.20 1.5
7050.400 Off Exp-Maing 2,000.00 2,000.00 290.56 15349 1,700.44 145
7051.000 Public Safety Supplies 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 a0
7051.100 Mandatory Safaty Equipment 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Mainlenance 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 00
7083.000 Fual 10,000.00 10,000.00 519.37 0.00 9,380.63 6.2
7064.000 Materials/Suppliss/Small Toels §,000.00 8,000.00 404,06 404.06 7.585.94 54
7065.000 Vehicle RepairMaintenanca 10,000.00 10,000.00 13.61 0.00 9,586.29 04
7466.100 Lhit-Tetephons £,060.00 §,000.00 409.80 133.26 4,580.20 8.2
7504.000 Payroll Expense T7,312.25 7731235 13,854.42 5,532.40 63,457.83 179
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 1,556.03 155503 200.89 8022 1,354.34 129
7514.000 Payroll-Benefits 21,193.20 21,193.20 5,046.90 1,682.00 16,147.20 238
7516.200 Pension Cosl (CalPERS) 6,932.10 6,932.10 1,262.30 507.98 5,669.80 182
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP} 600.0G 600.00 000 0.06 606,00 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 6,587.78 6,587.78 0.00 G.60 6,587.78 0.0
7550.000 Travel & Training 3,000.00 3,000,00 0.00 .00 3,000.00 0.0
7551000 Msals 1,000,60 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 oo
7652000 Employee Physical Exams-Shols 300.00 300.00 0,00 .00 300.00 0.0
7855000 Personal Pretective Equip PPE 5,500.00 £,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.0
7556.000 Unilorms 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0
Expenditures 182,520.36 182,520.36  22,698.83 8,743.43 15982153 12.4%

2020-08 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison.xls



For the Period: 7/1/2020 to 8/31/2020 ] Original Bud. AmendedBud.  YTDAclual CURRMTH _ UnencBal % Dug
Fund: 30 - LECSD Fire Department Sl B SRR RS B
Revenues

Dept: 00
4001100 AssmbRevenue-Residential 50,160.00 £0,160.00 44,836.91 10.00 £223.00 89.6
4001.200 Assmi/Revenus-Slancby 63,750.00 63,750.00 0.00 0.00 63,750.00 0.0
4601.300 AssmtRevenus-Commercial 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1.100.00 0.0
4003.000 Late Paymant Revenue 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500,00 0.0
4055.900 Misc Oparational Incoime 2,600.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
4056.900 Misc-Non Cperabng Incema 1,500.00 1,500.00 Hiy 2.1 1,282 145
4076.000 Fire Suppression Expanslon Fee 63200 632.00 1600 158.00 316.00 50.0
5040.000 Gain on Sale of Equipment 15,600.00 18,000.00 Q.00 0.00 15,000.,00 0.0
5056.000 Warrant 5,660.00 5,000.00 248.48 0.00 4,751.62 5.0
5062.000 EventDonations 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00 100.00 4,900,00 2.0
5075000 Grant Incoma 4,845.00 9,815.00 0.60 0.00 9,815.00 0.0
50818000 Inlarest Eamad-RSY 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0

Depl: 34 Fire Fuels Removal
4055.000 Mise Operational Income 76,660.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 0.0
5026.000 Finestviclations 36,600.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.0

Depl: 45 Mutual Ald Strike Team
4089.900 Sirike Team Rev Payrall Reimb 156,600.00 155,000,00 0.00 000 155,000,00 0.0
4081000 Sirike Team Rev Engine Reimb 15,600.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.0
4082000 Sirike Team Rev Admin GH Relmb 34,660.00 34,000.00 0.0 0.00 34,000.00 0.0
4085.000 Emerg Resp Relmb TravelMeals 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0 1,000.00 0.0
Revenues 462,657.00  462,657.00  45819.18 270.74 _ 416837.82 _ 9.9%
Expenditures

Dept: 01 General Admin
7H01.000 Accounting AudReview 2,860.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.
7002000 Admin Qveshead Alloe 60,182.28 £0,192.28 0.00 0.00 60,192.28 0.0
7028.000 IT Confract Services/Server 2,640.00 2,640.00 440.00 220.00 2,20000 16.7
F026.000 Conlract Services 1,5060.00 1,500.00 41.50 0.00 1,458.50 28
7933.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 50.00 50.00 0.00 0,00 5000 6.0
7034.000 Dues & Subscriplions 2,060.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 200099 GG
7035.000 Advertising 260.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 20000 6.0
7040000 instrance (Liability) 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0
7041.000 Lega! 1,006.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.80 0.0
7050100 GIf Exp-Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 69,22 0.00 930.78 6.9
7050.200 Cif Exp-Postage 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 10000 6.0
7051000 Public Safety Supplias 4,500.00 1,500.00 105.23 0,00 1,394.77 .6
70514100 Mandalary Sataly Equipmant 10,000.00 10.000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.6
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 100000 6.0
TOR3.000 Fuel 12,000.00 12,000.00 911.32 0.0¢ 11,088.68 1.6
7064.000 Maferiats/Supplies/Small Tools 3,060.00 3,000,00 118.85 0.00 288105 40
7065.000 Vehicle Rapait/Maintenance 15,006.00 15,000.00 48.66 0.00 14,851.04 6.3
7075.000 VFA Grant Equipment 19,630.00 19,630.00 0.00 0.00 19,630.00 6.6
7105.000 Uslites - C8D 1,200.00 1,200.00 366.96 226,34 83304 6.6
7105100 L#il-Talephona 2,000.00 2,000.00 142.41 55.42 1,867.59 1.4
7105200 Liil-Eleciic 2,500.00 250000 248.65 201.37 2,261.35 9.8
7105.300 Liil-Waste 480.00 480.00 5000 0.00 430.00 0.4
7105400 Utiliies-Propans 1,206.06 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 6.0
7105.600 Utifity - Intemet 260.00 260.00 42.72 21,36 171,28 16.4
7245.000 Elaction 600.6¢ £O0.00 0.00 0.00 §00.00 G0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 71,229.23 71,229.23 12,633.10 6,003.44 58,696.13 {16
7313000 Payroll TAXES 6,892.84 6,892.84 Sa0.57 463.75 5,942.27 138
7514.000 Paysoll-Banafiis 21,593.20 21,593.20 5,046.00 1,682.00 16,547.20 234
7516.100 Pension Cost (MPPF) 3.300.00 3,300.00 553.69 172.93 2,746.31 6.8
7516.206 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 55000 550.00 308.40 302,77 241,50 66.1
7516.60¢ Penston Plan Fees (MPPP) 300.66 300.60 0.00 0.00 300,00 G.0
7518.006 Workars Comp 12,549,48 12,649.48 0.00 0.00 12,549.48 0.0
7548.66C Vounteer FF Stipend 14,000,066 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.0
7549.16C VFF Payrolt Taxes 3,000.00 3,600.00 G.00 0.00 3,000.00 c.0
7550.06C Frave! & Training 500.00 500.0¢ 3760 0.00 £83.00 74
7551.000 Meals 500.00 500.60 G.0G 0.00 50000 0.0
7552,000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 500.00 600.06 [H 4] 0.00 §00.00 [t
7556.000 Uniforms 2,000.00 2,006.66 0.00 0.00 200080 0.0

Dept: 34 Fire Fuels Removal
7066.200 OFf Exp-Poslage 140.00 306.00 G.00 0.00 10000 0.c
7062.000 Repair & Mainlenance 3,000.00 3,666.00 193.44 20,96 2,506.55 6.4
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tocls 3,000.00 3,006.00 6.00 0400 3,000.00 0.0
7501000 Payroll Expanse 45,000.00 45,600.00 10,148.67 3,330.26 3485133 22.6
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 600000 6,000.00 932.44 29110 5,067.59 15.5
7518.000 Workers Comp 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 000 4,000.00 0.0

Dept: 45 Mutual Aid Strike Team
7063.000 Fual 300.00 300.00 0.00 000 300.00 0.0
7501000 Payroll Expense 115.927.00 115,927.00 115,748.81 72,492.90 B2181 100.7
7513000 Payrol-TAXES 4926.00 4,926.00 2,979.65 1,270.48 1,946.35 605
7518.000 Workers Comp 9,567.00 9,867.00 0.00 0.00 9,867.00 04
7660.000 Travel & Training 500.00 50000 000 0.00 500,00 20
7661.000 Meals 500.00 500.00 000 0.00 £00.00 20
Expendifures 481,987.03 481.987.03  153,017.66 86,654.05 32896937 31.7%

Grand Total Net Effect: -26,008.33 -26,009.33 -19,231.29  -152,982.52 -6,778.04

2020-08 LECSD Detail Budget Comparison.xls



Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF}
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

QUARTERLY REPORT TO THE BOARD

Meeting Date: 9/16/20

April 2020 - June 2020

LAIF ACCOUNT Interest Effective Interest total Current Rate
Fund Balance Acct #0015 B/3042020 5,388.32 1.470%
Balance
06130720 Calculation of
{after transaction Interest Interest Ending Balance
activity) (% of total) Earned on 3/31/20 at 3/31/20
10 General 127 665,98 8.287% 446.53 128,012.51
16 Sewer 3390,593.00 21.476% 1,157.21 331,750.20
20 Water 623,314.53 40.492% 2,181.85 625,496.37
25 Police 262,297 .46 16.390% 883.14 253,180.60
30 Fire 205672865 13.356% 719.69 206,292.24
26 COPS - 0.000% - -
1,539,343.62 100,000% 5,388.32 1,544,731.92
Transaction activity: April 2020
Board Resolutlon 3-15 on 4/15/2015 for $500,000 owed from General Fund to Water Fund for Clinic bullding, transfer was made
In LAIF for payment of $11,000 whish includes Interest posted quartarly. April 2020 payment pested on 4/15/2020. Amounts and
ending balance shown below:
Beginning Interfund LAIF
Bailance transfer posted
4{1/2020 411512020 4430/2020 % of total
10 General 138,665.98 {11,000.00) - 127,5665,98 8.863%
16 Sewer 230,593.00 230,593,00 16.021%
20 Water 612,314.63 11,000.00 623,314.53 43.306%
25  Police 252,297 46 262,207 46 17.529%
30 Fire 2056,572.65 205,672,656 14.282%
26 COPS - - 0.000%
1,439,343.62 - E 1,439,343.62 100,000%
Transaction activity: May 2020
Transfered $100,000 from LSCSD Mechanics Bank checking account to LAIF on 5/27/20. $100,000 was approved by the Board
on 5§/20{20. Amounts and ending balance shown below:
Beginning Batlance after
Balance transfer on
05/01/20 512712020 5131120 % of total
10 General 127,665.98 127,565.98 8.287%
16 Sewer 230,693.00 100,000,00 330,593.00 21.476%
20 Water 623,314.53 623,314.53 40.492%
25 Police 252,297 46 252,297.46 16,390%
30 Fire 205,572.65 205,572.65 13.355%
26 COPS - - 0.000%
1,439,343,62 100,000.00 - 1,639,343.62 100.000%
Transaction activity: June 2020 No Activity

LAC S DACSD BANKINGILAIF2015-20200LAIF Quarterly Report 2018-2020

1D



ltem 2.A.1

Lake Shastina Fire Department

16309 Everhart Drive
Weed CA 96094

For the Month of August,b Lake Shastina Fire Department responded to a total of 76 calls
for service and 3 strike team assignments, These calls included:

» 43 Medical Aids (1 CPR in progress)

e 4 Vegetation Fires (+3 Out of County Strike Teams LNU Complex, North Com-
plex, Sheep Fire)

e 6 Traffic Collisions (1 fatal)

e 21 Public Assists
2 Residential Structure Fires

Monthly News:

Lake Shastina Firefighters continue to battle wildland fires throughout the state.
As of September 1%, OES Engine 8331 is assigned to the LNU Complex Fire working on
the Walbridge Fire. E-3112 is assigned to the North Complex in Lassen County helping
with the Sheep Fire.

While LSFD has resources battling fires throughout the state, Engine 3118 has
been fully staffed and remains stationed in Lake Shastina. It is currently staffed with 1
Chief Officer, 1 Firefighter EMT and 1 Firefighter Paramedic. Because of the huge
draw-down of resources in Siskiyou County, E-3118 has been heavily relied on by our
community as well as Cal Fire. Additionally, Lake Shastina Fire has been able to staff
Engine 3119, our Type 1 (Structural Fire Engine) by utilizing our live-in firefighter pro-
gram.

The Fuel abatement program has been paused because of concerns with the very
dry weather. We plan to start it back up early October where we will be finishing Rancho
Hills. I believe we have about 2 months of work left in the Rancho Hills area before we
move to Lake Shore Drive and Silver Spur Road.

Chief Pappas

(e



ITEM 2A2

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: _ Will Bullington, Chief of Police

MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020

SUBIECT: August 2420 Police Monthly Boeard Report

POLICE ACTFIVITY: LSPD HAD 180 CALLS FOR SERVICE IN AUGUST
SUMMARY:

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS: 8
FELONY ARRESTS: 2
TRAFFIC WARNINGS: 21
TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 12
ANIMAIL CONTROL CITES: 0
ANIMAL RELATED: 10
PARKING CITES: 0

HOUSE WATCH.: 420

MISC. POLICE CALLS, INCLUDING NON-CRIMINAL: 122

NOTABLE ACTIVITY:

-8/1/20-SUBJECT ARRESTED FOR DRIVING WITH NO LICENSE.

-8/7/20-SUBJECT ARRESTED ON OUTSIDE MISDEMEANCR WARRANT.

-8/10/20-SUBJECT CITED FOR LEAVING THEIR DOG UNATTENDED IN THEIR CAR.

-8/8/20-SUBJECT ARRESTED FOR MISDEMEANOR SPOUSAL BATTERY.

-8/ 12."20; SUBJECT ARRESTED FOR DRIVING ON A SUSPENDED DL.

-8/21/20-SUBJECT ARRESTED FOR DRIVING WITHOUT A DL.

-8/27/20-SUBJECT ARRESTED FOR DRIVING WITHOUT A DL.

-8/28/20-SUBJECT ARRESTED FOR DRIVING ON A SUSPENDED DL.

-8/28/20-SUBJECT ARRESTED FOR POSSESSION OF METH. AND METH., PIPE.

-8/29/20-DURING A ROUTINE TRAFFIC STOP A SUBJECT WAS FOUND TO BE DRIVING ON A SUSPENDED DL AND
ON PROBATION FROM SO. CALIF. A SEARCH OF HIS VEHICLE FOUND A FAKE LD. AND A CREDIT APPLICATION
FILLED OUT FROM A VICTIM MATCHING THE FORGED LD. FOR $400,000.00 TO BUY A HOUSE. THE APPLICATION
WAS NOT YET TURNED IN BY THE SUSPECT, THE SUSPECT WAS BOOKED FOR FELONY FORGERY AND CTHER
CHARGES.

-8/31/20-SUBJECT BOOKED FOR A FELONY ARREST WARRANT,

ALL PERSONNEL COMPLETED CPR/FIRST AID TRAINING. TWO OF THREE PEACE OFFICERS ARE EMT’S.

16320 Everhart Dr.+ Weed, Ca 96094 + 530.938.328] * Fax 5309384739



ltem 2.A.3

| Lake Shastina Sewer Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: Robert Moser, Public Works Supervisor
Meeting Date: September 16, 2020

Subject: Board Report —~August 2020 (Sewer)

Mowed the sewer ponds.
Removed a root intrusion from Tony Lema at the end of line.
Cleaned the sumps in B-116 & B-117 in Rancho Hills.

We have received the fully executed contracts back from the state for the Sewer
planning grant. This will allow us to finish the funding package portion of the
grant and little to no expense to the District.

&W



tem 2.A4

Lake Shastina Water Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board

From: Robert Moser, Public Works Supervisor
Meeting Date: September 16, 2020

Subject: Board Report — August 2020 (Water)

Power outage at B-53 on Palmer Dr. This station supplies water to tank #4 which
provides water to the majority of the south end of the District. The power outage
kicked the VFD drives offline and caused the tank to run low. This resulted in little
to no water in some areas of the southern part of the community. PW was
notified and fixed the problem restoring water almost immediately.

Fixed a wiring issue at B-57 on Lake Shore Dr. This station circulates water around
the southern portion of Palmer Dr and Muskrat Rd area.

I have received the fully executed contract back for the Water Planning Grant.
This grant will allow us to:

1. Drill up to 4 test wells

Conduct an energy management study
PER

TMF

Drinking Water Rate Study

e wwN



